
From: Sitko, Anthony M <tsitko@flintschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Tawwab, Bilal; FARRIS SHARRECE; Lisa Ermak; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

Maggie,

Thanks. Look forward to talking with you.

Tony

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) [mailto:PalloneM@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Sitko, Anthony M
Cc: Tawwab, Bilal; FARRIS SHARRECE; Lisa Ermak; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools

We would like to have this call at 4:00.

Conference call info:

PPI

Access Code:

PPI

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Heather Feuerstein for Maggie Pallone
Management Assistant to
Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and
Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6715

From: Sitko, Anthony M [mailto:tsitko@flintschools.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:23 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Tawwab, Bilal; FARRIS SHARRECE; Lisa Ermak
Subject: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools
Importance: High

Greetings, Maggie,

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me this afternoon regarding water testing for our schools. Please find the attached list of sites within the Flint Community Schools at which Superintendent Tawwab would like water tested.

Per our discussion on the phone this afternoon, the list of school buildings is attached and I will be available between 3:00PM and 5:00PM for a conference call with yourself and the identified other parties.

I await your reply on the time for the conference call.

Regards,
Tony